From: London, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 3:31 PM

To: raudette@reformer.com

Subject: RE: Records Request

Attachments: Town of Vernon complaint w attachments.pdf

Bob, attached please find records in response to your request below. The identity of the author of the complaint has
been redacted pursuant to 1 VSA 317(c)(5)(A) and (D). In addition, personal contact information and certain financial
information (bank account and/or routing numbers) has been redacted pursuant to 1 VSA 317(c)(7). If you feel
information has been withheld in error, you may appeal to the Deputy Attorney General, Josh Diamond. Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah London
Chief of General Counseling and Administrative Law Division
Vermont Attorney General’s Office



Vernon Voters Alliance (VV A) October 20, 2016
O VV A Representatlve

ernon, Vermont 05354

Vermont Attorney General j. R
William H. Sorrell - ' ! OCT 28 2015
109 State Street : ' : '
Montpelier, Vermont 05609

Re: Complaint of Misconduct/Corruption

Dear Attorney General Sorrel], »

The Vernon Voters Alliance is a citizen /taxpayer group organized in the Town of Vernon, Vermont. We
are writing to file a formal complaint of misconduct/corruption. Our complaint concerns the misuse of
taxpayer monies by present and former elected town officials. We have enclosed a timeline document

outlining the specific circumstances and facts. We have included copies of relevant documents as well.

Article 6 of the Vermont Constitution directs that all public officers are legally accountable to the people
they serve. As Vernon residents and taxpayers, we are seeking that accountability. In reading the timeline
we have provided, you will see there were several elected officers involved i in allowing the misuse of
Vernon’s taxpayer monies.

We have provided specific information for one member of our group for the purpose of communicating.
Otherwise, we would like to remain anonymous due to concerns of retribution. We have copied this letter
and the enclosed documents to Windham County State’s Attorney, Tracy Shriver and Windham County
Sheriff, Keith Clark. They were involved previously with some of the circumstances of this situation.

In reading some of the policies and documents provided on your website, we appreciate the value you
place on public trust and accountability. Your time and attention with this matter will be greatly
appreciated. We look forward to your assistance with the just resolution of this matter. We will look for
your response.

Respectfully,

Representative for the Vernon Voters Alliance

Copies to: Windham County Sheriff's Office Windham County State’s Attorney
Keith D. Clark, 11 Jail Street Tracy Shriver, P.O. Box 785 -
Newfane, Vermont 05345 Brattleboro, Vermont 05302



VERNON TAXPAYERS NEED TO KNOW

WHY WERE VERNON TAX MONIES USED TO PAY A FORMER
SELECTBOARD MEMBER’S PERSONAL LEGAL EXPENSES 27

September 2014 - | _
Vernon Selectboard Chair., Patricia O’Donnell made several telephone calls to the Law

Enforcement Officials of the Windham County Sheriff's Department. Her neighbor was
arrested for DUI and O’Donnell’s calls were made during the processing of that arrest.

(See the enclosed Windham County Sheriff’s Department Report describing the details
of O’Donnell’s actions on 9/20 and 9/21/2014 which led to her need for legal services)

November 2014 - 4

As a result of O'Donnell’s actions in September, an obstruction of justice investigation
followed. Many Vernon residents protested O’Donnell’s actions of interference with the
work of the Windham County Sheriff's Department in Vernon. Officers reported O’'Donnell
made threats and slandered officers.

February 26,2015 -
O’Donnell submitted two invoices to Vernon Town Treasurer, Cindy Turnley seeking the N
reimbursement of her legal costs totaling: $5,028.25. The expenses were incurred by
-O’Donnell as a result of her actions in September when her neighbor was arrested for DUL
Turnley issued a fast check in the amount of $5,028.25, dated February 26, 2015. The
check was written out to O’Donnell personally. Treasurer Turnley issued the fast check
without board signatures or proper authorization.

(See the enclosed copies of the two legal invoices submitted for payment and the
O’Donnell fast check #032950 dated February 26, 2015)

Early March 2015 - |
Vernon Town Meeting took place on March 2rd and 3rd of 2015. Two new selectboard

members were elected. 0’Donnell remained as a member of the selectboard after town
meeting. O’Donnell’s fast check was cashed during the first week of March 2015.
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. March 16,2015 - .

" Treasurer Turnley listed the 0’'Donnell legal invoices for board approval on a warrant
given to the Vernon Selectboard for their March 16, 2015 Meeting without noting the
amount had already been paid out through a fast check late in February. A new
selectboard member questioned the amount listed on the warrant and pulled the invoices
to obtain further information before approving payment. Selectboard member O’Donnell
was not present at the March 16, 2015 Selectboard Meeting.

March 2015 continued-

Once questioned, Treasurer Turnley explained the circumstances of the February 26, 2015
fast check given to O'Donnell. The town attorney was contacted. O’'Donnell paid the legal
expense reimbursement amount of $5,028.25 back to the Town of Vernon. :

(See the enclosed copy of O’Donnell’s check #117 made out to the Town of Vernon for
the return of her Iegal cost reimbursement totaling: $5,028.25)

April 6, 2015 -

The Town of Vernon fast check payment to 0’'Donnell for her legal expenses was revealed
publically at the Selectboard Meeting held on April 6, 2015. Residents spoke out in protest
of the use of town tax monies to pay for 0’'Donnell’s personal legal expenses. The legal
expenses were incurred as a result of circumstances where 0’Donnell had acted
personally and independently apart from a concurrence or directive of the Vernon
Selectboard. Therefore, the costs are not the town’s responsibility. 0’Donnell resigned
from the Vernon Selectboard during the April 6% Selectboard Meeting.

-December 2015 -

December 9, 2015, approximately eight months after 0’Donnell paid the Town of Vernon
back for the reimbursement of her personal legal expenses; a check was issued by Vernon
Town Treasurer Turnley to 0’'Donnell for the amount of $5,028.25. The same two invoices
were resubmitted and Vernon town tax monies reimbursed 0'Donnell for her personal
legal expenses. The new selectboard member who had previously questioned O’Donnell’s
legal invoices on March 16, 2015, had recently resigned from the selectboard.

(See the enclosed copy of the December 9, 2015 check #134656 made out to 0’Donnell
for the reimbursement of her personal legal expenses totaling: $5,028.25)
3 .
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Documents Enclosed

1.
2.
3.

Windham County Sheriff's Department Report — 9 Pages

Two invoices for O’'Donnell legal expenses - 2 Pages

Copy of Town of Vernon fast check #032950, paying O'Donnell’s legal expenses,
dated February 26, 2015

Copy of O’'Donnell check #117 to pay back legal expenses, dated March 27, 2015
Copy of Town of Vernon check #134656, paying O’Donnell’s legal expenses,
dated December 9, 2015

Applicable Statutes

1.) Title 13: Crimes and Criminal Procedure
Chapter 067: Public Justice and Public Officers

§ 3016. False claim

(a) A person shall not, in any matter within the jurisdiction of a supervisory union

school district or of any commission, board, department or agency of the state or
a county or municipality, with intent to defraud, falsify, conceal or cover up by any
trick, scheme or device a material fact, or with intent to defraud make any false,
fictitious or fraudulent claim or representation as to a material fact, or with intent
to defraud make or use any writing or document knowing the same to contain any
false, fictitious or fraudulent claim or entry as to a material fact.

(b) A person Who violates this section shall, if the prohibited act results in no loss to a

governmental entity or benefit to the person or results in a loss toa governmental
entity or benefit to the person of less than $500.00 in value, be imprisoned not more

| than two years or fined not more than $5,000.00, or both. A person who violates this

section shall, if the prohibited act results in a loss to any governmental entity or a
benefit to the person of $500.00 or more in value, whether by a single act or by a
common scheme or course of conduct involving one or more transactions, be
imprisoned not more than five years, or fined not more than $10,000.00, or both.

(c) A person who commits an act punishable under subsection (a) or (b) of section 2581

of Title 33 may not be prosecuted under this section. (Added 1987, No. 48, § 6.)
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2.) The Vermont Constitution directs that all town officers are legally accountable to the
| people they serve. (Taxpayers/residents)

Vermont Constitution: Article 6. [Officers as servants of the people

That all power being originally inherent in and co[n]sequently derived from the people,
therefore, all officers of the government, whether legislative or executive, are their
trustees and servants; and at all times, in a legal way, accountable to them.

'3.) Vermont Statutes direct that agreement by the majority of the selectboard is
required for the board to act. Individual board members do not have the authority
to act independently or individually as O'Donnell did in interfering with Vernon Town
Law Enforcement. 0’'Donnell’s actions were personal and individual. Therefore,
O’Donnell’s legal éxpenses are not the responsibility of the Town of Vernon Taxpayers.

Vermont Statute: Title 01: Chapter 3: § 172. (Joint Authori
When joint authority is given to three or more, the concurrence of a majority of such
number shall be sufficient and shall be required in its exercise.

4.) Vermont Statutes define the selectboard’s function as having the general supervision
of a Town; performing duties that are not committed by law to the care of other
officers. O’'Donnell interfered with Law Enforcement duties assigned to the Windham
County Sherriff's Department as the Town of Vernon’s contracted Law Enforcement.

Vermont Statute: Title 24: Chapter 33: § 872. (Selectboard; general powers

and duties.) The selectboard shall have the general supervision of the affairs of the
town and shall cause to be performed all duties required of towns and town school
districts not committed by law to the care of any particular officer.
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Law Office of Dan M. Davis
- P.O. Box 603

- Brattleboro, VT 05302-0603
802-236-1979

* Patty O’Donnell }
P.O. Box 66
Vernon, VT 05354

. FOR:

INVOICE

. INVOICE #2
DATE: FEBRUARY 13, 2015

Legal Serwces prowded for the penod endmg ‘
February 1.3, 2015

'DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES ] HOURS AMOUNT
November 17 — Meeting with client and interview with Brian Miller 1.2 .~ $300.00
Néve-mber 17 — Email with client and Miller — NO CHARGE 1 : 25.00 )
November 18 ~ Phone call with client - NO CHARGE 1 25.00
Nov.ember 19 — Phone call with dlient .5 ' 125.00
November 20 — Phone call with client & email with Miller 1 25.00
January 30 ~ Phone call with client .6 150.00
January 30 — Phone call with client’s husband, Bob, & emails - NO CHARGE W7 175.00
February 4 — Meeting with client ~ ~ Discount to 1 hour ‘1.5 . ) '375.00
February 9 — Phone call with client's husband, Bob - NO CHARGE 2 50.00
February 10 — Phone call with dlient, client's husband, Bob, and Miller .9 : . 225.00
February 11 — Travel to and from Newfane - office 6 ‘ 150.00
February 11 — Attendance at Grand Jury 2 500.00
February 12 — Travel to and from Newfa;ne ~ home 1 . 250.00
February 12 — Attendance at Grand Jury — Discount to 5.3 hours 7.5 \ 1,875.00
February 13 — Meetings with Press & ~Phcma calls with client - NO CHARGE 1.6 400.00
Total Hours 18.6 " $4,650.00
Total Hours Billed 13.2 $3,300.00
TOTAL BILLED TO CLIENT . $3,300.00

Total Hours:
Hours Discounted:
Total Hours Billed:

i8.6
. 5.4
13.2 at $250.00 hourly rate - $3,300.00

ORDER NO. PA@D ? g// >

Total Costs:
Total Amount Due:

$0.00 — No mlleage charged
$3,300.00
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Law Office of Dan M. Daus
P.O. Box 603
Brattieboro, VT 05302-0603

INVOICE

Total Hours: - T 13.2

Hours Discounted: 6.3

Total Hours Billed: 6.9 at $250.00 hourly rate - $1 725 oo
Total Costs: $3.25

Total Amount Due: $1,728.25 -

Selectperson's Signatuen

ot el
“  J

:

802-236-1979 VoI #1 -
. " DATE: NOVEMBER 11, 2014 -
TO: . ' - FOR.
‘Patty O'Donnell. e
P.O. Box 66 - Legal Sennces provnded for the permd endmg
Va rnon, VT 05354 - November 11,2014
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES HOURS AMOUNT
October 28 — Initla!-Mee.tlng with client —3 hours reduce: dip 1 bggr-:; 1 $250.00
October 29 — Phone call with client & review of email ~'£gs:.§1_z_§ggmg___my_n_ﬁ|g .2 53.25
| October 30 — Review case flle and research — __ilquS_rE_ngi;g_Ll&_ 1 250.00 °
October 30 =~ F;h'one call with client . - y ’ ) .2 50.00
Nerm,ber 6 ~ Phone calls with cllent and Lt. Miller; revie\@v:client's statément; draft letter 1 250.00 .
November 7 - Pione call with Keith Clark 1 © 25.00
November 7 -‘Travel to Sheriff’s Department — MO CHARGE or Mileage charge 8 0.00
November 7 - Review case file and reports; phone call and email with client 4 100.00
| November 10 - Travel to Sheriff's Department - NO CHARGE or Mileage charge .8 -0.00
November 10 — Review additional audio files; prep for meeting with client 1 250,00 )
'No\/ember 10 - Meeting with clienl.: 2 500.00
Novernber 10 — Arrange for transcript — NO_CHARGE 3 0.00 |
November 10 — Emall with dient - NO CHARGE i} 0.00
Na\'/e;nber i1 - Meeting with Client prior to scheduled interview - NO CHARGE 1.3 0.06
i Total ij_lpurs 13.2 i
© Total Hburs Billed - - 6.9 : '$1,725.00
Total costs $3.25
- TOTAL BILLED To cusm' $1,728.25

o AT '
o Az P A}D v
i

T o 1AL
ORGE: NO. . 4. U"“’_ iL’S//"/
DATE_ 3/ /:("!’f"c:)
CHECK v, .
" F-~A0 -3, o



SIRL MO, 32946

m n;p%mm.nca.au
§ .

1]

TypT OF VRN

J‘.E,ap e
ROTHEAOYALF AFIEA va DAYS f

ggans BLE AFTER &
"Yaw R‘gﬁzs;.x |

b dedadnl, A4

ey

23S [ o L

_.Szo:»zm»ﬂaussvé
J3H OF YLIoN

PN | DU,

FHOPLES DHITED OANK
3hw 0

za

1028 WY ISIRENIY

: ﬂ.ONﬁNIH—,.Hm i

e el

| IO ——

N wbS bal uuz_ i S

TR ro, 2T,

[

e i

PaY . 03/03/15 heMAsRANET, 18
- Y e .
FaY 1D .
THEAMRSH \J e Yo o /

. .:UEE OF VERNON FEOPLE'E UKIED BAIK
VERNON, V1 95364 M..Wk

pavrrAtive Trousand Puenby-Eight Dollore snd 25/100be
ot U2-R6-50]5

ravie Pulxleda 0'donnel)’
IHelUMe PO Eow 355 e
UF vernon, VI (ihag . ’ . M

#32950 313

032950

CHECR:

§5445,028, 850 4=

c.}.w. ﬂ Aot of
Hov ~.wag.:.u_h AFTCR 4 040
YUVHLE VERNUN

.m.c.gq\znpm.—u\ PUDTLE'S UNITED BANK
ﬁ..rzdzéﬁaﬁlaiii T s

s _,‘. . L ..\\;
e e
! qurnuo hundred _aixby-cnm & 56160 Unnu_u.l.n
i B .
FAY e e
S 13/03/1E usvwd3al 56
- : -~ DATF. P 703/ s
f/aEE L. o
404 m.%u. "KOAD
FAY 1) VERNON T US3SL e
itk BUUE ..w....
oF e e R i =
demme: NG T

#32952  3/6 336156

=g SRNALEHECR MRV LRLUR F D DACE SERUND SIINTEDIDUISH




-2 N
. -~ U
P Pom s e
W~ -

A SE S5

BERT J OONNELL 0608 - ' T © 117 %g
"mcm A ODOMMELL

7 . .
G 3-=-3*7 15 s

éwu:m@-:’a.

o - &
£ :3,

Al §

Z ¥ _/Z‘t;'ﬁ‘ ‘m _/’,(ffz} ﬁ:m

{..

Wiinrhe daieirvny

mm&nmﬂﬂwmmmsmmwmmm

B |

=




1G0$ "Rl TGOvEH | 09G1Z60260 GC'820'GS 60T 9G9VEH

pmm——— AT A Qu.u._uzniu..i_n.:u: BEREFRT :m:.znvi—-‘:Ew—.&iﬁ.ﬁdzkuwzﬁ.u:.:EEDE .
ém.m_eﬁ%ﬁ: ,
. N gac
40 b o — s A 40 -
Z9YED HN COHOZIOSS U300 3HL * ==L . J . PGESO. GA zo*.umm.? | imauoans R
ENVT JOOMASON VS olavd . R . . 93 X0 ‘0’4 aLAvd L
SUATNIHOD HINOHIEA i . . ) TIEHANOT O YLDTHLVE .
8 3lva . . . .
. AV gz’ B0 Sxhaird , GT/80/%T . : ' ’ Avd
B OH3-ARFTH POIPUNY OHL - P ETRETOA-00T/5Z $-—AYRFo-Lyuess pumsnaysy sATI
H ' " vz
$5650 LA 'NONEIA =z S T © $SBES0 1A ‘'NONH3A
N gopE - ON THID : i
a NONHZA 40 NAROL . | ’ oMo - NVEERINn S0 NONHYEA 40 NMOL

. ‘ l’i.][’
TOES0 LA OWOHATLIVUR HIOH0AHL _ .membiabxnomammﬂﬁdﬁ.\\\ EESE
LATEIS SKYITIIN E9 aLAvd | a0y HOMMEA LEW:. QL ivd
SONI COINMIORTE URILWOA ! O = ¢ \muﬁ_ﬁmm OHORTILIVIE' - _
. ! ! . : .
. B w - wa - . .v.
. ¢ avdl 00° V02 Zpuans fm!n.\.m.m.\.wulflvl . :\x Avd |
i S
. “ . .
paRTTOT 001700 3 SIDUTH ' , praTroq no.n\oo y_mmey poxpuay ox3 \aeh.utax..ﬁ\ .

_
$SES0 LA ‘NONHZA . “ oaovE ﬂ.oz/éd:f?l _ ,_,w_nn i 45250 ; NONEHZA _
@, zozmm>m02§ok : T I A S ST ,an%mi otmet |

0

y€0 HN QNO3J0as H3QUO L
oL

N vmmo..mmgm €9 ENWIIN
* - .. YEGOEG XOR ‘0'd
3.50&?3% D THUATIM

s —_—
0Z ESLxpa4xEs | | §tT/8Q/2T . T - . —~- Avil

. BAETTOR-(0T/0T Y UBIGA-ARFTF POIPUNY uSA0S

uouzu..huu,mn ﬂnuvga x.mm i

5690 LA'NONGEA 1  Aiiv: .. e o e $G8S0 LA'NONEIA .
IHE (D ST B HOR__ NONHZAA 40 NAOL.

g e g o -




	2017-03-22 London response to PRA request
	Town of Vernon complaint w attachments
	Windham Sheriff Report



